



# Abdelrahman Adel Borham Ibrahim

Bahrain

0097335540471 | dr.borham2012@gmail.com

[in](#) DrAbdelrahman91 [f](#) DrAbdelrahman91 [t](#) DrAbdelrahman91

## Objective

I am a researcher in the science and technology of physical education and sports in general (a science-loving). I seek through scientific research, investigation and observation to discover new things in the sports field as well as any related field, provided that it is doable in an attempt to enable science in the same field, and discard randomness. I look forward to promoting the workplace. I support creativity and development, and highly appreciate teamwork.

## Experience

- Al-Iman School In Bahrain** 2018 - Until now  
PE Teacher
- Alazhar University in Cairo** 2013 - Until now  
Student Activity specialist ( sports)
- Hedaya Association in Bahrain** 2019 - Until now  
Life garde and Swimming instructor
- National Bank club** 2012 - 2012  
Swimming instructor
- Almosha club in cairo** 2009 - 2012  
Lifeguard and Swimming instructor
- Al-Iman School club** 2018 - Until now  
Karate instructor
- Albosrat club** 2013 - 2018  
Karate instructor
- Negoom almstaqbal football club** 2014 - 2015  
Fitness instructor and rehabilitation
- Al-azhar University in Cairo** 2014 - 2018  
karate head coach  
karate head coach at Al-azhar University team
- Alhasan bin Ali Islamic center** 2018 -  
Islamic and Quran Teacher
- Gaffer Alsadeq Islamic center** 2019 -  
Islamic and Quran Teacher
- Bahi Aldeen Islamic center** 2012 - 2018  
Islamic and Quran Teacher

## Education

- Helwan University in Cairo** 2018  
Master of Physical Education and sports science  
Very good
- Alazhar University in Cairo** 2012  
Bachelor of Physical Education and sports science  
Excellent
- University Of Leeds** 2020  
Collaborative Working in a Remote Team

- **International Olympic Committee – IOC**  
Exercise physiology :The Body In Motion 2020
- **International Olympic Committee – IOC**  
Professional Sport Management 2020
- **International Olympic Committee – IOC**  
Sports Events Management 2020
- **International Olympic Committee – IOC**  
Sports Medicine : Understanding Sports Injuries 2020
- **International Olympic Committee – IOC**  
Sports nutrition : Eat To Compete 2020
- **International Olympic Committee – IOC**  
The art and science of coaching 2020
- **Prince sattam Bin Abdulaziz University**  
Online scientific Writing program 2020
- **University Of Sulaymaniyah in Iraq**  
Training and Qualifications programs and Nanotechnology 2020
- **Hamdan Bin Mohammed Smart University**  
Be an Online Tutor 2020
- **Edmore University**  
ICDL- V5  
Excellent 2016
- **IASST**  
Certified strength and conditioning specialist  
Excellent 2016
- **Asmaa Hammad Academy**  
GROUP FITNESS INSTRUCTOR WORKSHOP  
Excellent 2016
- **FM-AUC**  
Emergency first aid and basic life support  
Excellent 2012
- **Gold's gym academy**  
Personal fitness trainer  
Excellent 2011
- **IAAS**  
Sports injuries and physical rehabilitation  
Excellent 2010
- **ESSIPR**  
Sports injuries, rehabilitation and massage  
Excellent 2010
- **EDLF**  
Lifesaving and first aid  
Very good 2009
- **EKF**  
Black belt in karate  
Excellent 2008

## Skills

- Scientific Research
- Leadership
- Computer skills
- Teamwork
- Personal development

- Merit and Responsibility
- Management and organization of events
- Teaching
- Online learning
- Management
- Sport Training
- Problem Solving

## Language

---

- English
- Arabic

## Interests

---

- Sport
- Volunteer work
- Fishing
- Reading
- Adventure and Exploration
- Travel

## Personal Details

---

- Marital Status : Married
- Nationality : Egyptian

## Reference

---

- **Essam Mohamed shehata - "Alazhar University "**  
Director general  
Essam. Shehata25@yahoo.com  
00201095626009
- **Ahmed Aaref melhem - "Al-Iman School "**  
Director of preparatory and secondary education  
+97336473055
- **Reda farahat abd elzez - "Aliman school "**  
Arabic language teacher  
rfarahatz@gmail.com  
+97335540479

